Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2024 10:17 AM

To: Harminder Kaur; SUR

Cc: Lim Gan Koon (Chris)

Subject: RE: D24007301MFCT/CTPL/CL/TPD2 : REQUEST ARRANGE PRI FOR EF 2858M &
YOUR REF: SHD 3632R DOA ON 19.08.2024

Attachments: EF 2858M preli revised.pdf

Dear Harminder,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle EF 2858M Date of survey: 21/8/2024 Number of days (estimated) : 4 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ilkkauto.com fax:6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

----- Original Message-----

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 2:06 PM

To: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: D24007301MFCT/CTPL/CL/TPD2 : REQUEST ARRANGE PRI FOR EF 2858M & YOUR REF: SHD 3632R DOA
ON 19.08.2024

Dear Harminder,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle EF 2858M on 21/8/2024.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com fax:6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)

----- Original Message-----

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 11:37 AM

To: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@l|kkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

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

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that Ms. Veron is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/
veronchen@lkkauto.com

Best Regards,

Rajes | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

————— Original Message-----

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 10:27 AM

To: assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; 'info' <info@speedwerkz.biz>

Subject: FW: D24007301MFCT/CTPL/CL/TPD2 : REQUEST ARRANGE PRI FOR EF 2858M & YOUR REF: SHD 3632R DOA
ON 19.08.2024

Dear Sirs,
Enclosed documents for survey.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Harminder Kaur

Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building
Singapore 048581

TEL : 6359 1800 | FAX : 6223 0541 |
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg A Member of Insurance Group

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail.

————— Original Message-----



From: info@speedwerkz.biz <info@speedwerkz.biz>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 4:35 PM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: REQUEST ARRANGE PRI FOR EF 2858M & YOUR REF: SHD 3632R DOA ON
19.08.2024

Dear Sir/Madam

"WITHOUT PREJUDICE"

Kindly arrange surveyor to inspect our client vehicle at
SpeedWerkz Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6

#01-73 Autobay@Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Person in Charge - Jason - 81890858

WE WOULD LIKE TO HAVE SURVEYOR LIST FOR THE INSPECTION
Hear from you soon.

Regards,

Julie (Claim Department)

SpeedWerkz Pte Ltd

ROC: 202127390C

Add: 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

#01-73 Autobay@Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883
DID: 90996204



